CURRICULUM VITAE

RAGHAVENDRA N.

S/O Late. G. Nagaraju (Nagpals), #19, "Shrihari Keerthana", Beside Don Bosco School, Sy No 43/2, Ward #1, PNR Paalya, Tumkur – 572 106. Karnataka.

Mob: 9886144733 Email: raghu.tmk@gmail.com



Objectives

- To get promotion and work as Senior Systems Analyst or Systems Manager that utilizes my knowledge and experience and provides me with versatile and challenging responsibilities.
- To Gain Latest Technological Knowledge and Experience and implementing suitably according to the requirements specification given by the employer.

Strengths

More than **16 Years of Experience** in the field of Computers Hardware, Network and Web Technical Support with Proficient knowledge on vast array of Operating Systems, Web Programming Tools, applications and technologies including, few but not limited to: Windows, Linux, MS-DOS, PHP, HTML, MYSQL, COBOL, device drivers, Antivirus and Anti-Spy ware and client/server Technologies.

Work Experience

1. System Administrator, 2005 to Till the Date (More than 10 years)

Shridevi Institute of Engineering and Technologies, Tumkur, Karnataka.

- 1. Providing Software and Network Technical support for more than 500 PCs & Printers. Responsible for all aspects of acquiring, installing and administering PC / LAN hardware includes Intel-based PCs, Wireless Ethernet, thin Ethernet and twisted pair, Network operating systems include Sun Solaris T120, Ubuntu, Windows Server 2003 / 2008 and all kinds of enduser software applications required with-in the institution.
- **2.** Configure and Maintenance of Windows 2003 Based File Sharing Server, DHCP / DNS server and RIS protocol on Windows 2003 server for the deployment of software over LAN.
- **3.** Responsible for Testing and Deployment of Suitable Software's for the conduction of Computer Practical Labs in various departments as per prescribed in the Syllabus.
- **4.** Web Developer and Technical Support for Shridevi Group of Institution websites.
- **5.** Technical Support for various ERP applications like OPAC, E-VIDYA, VTU E-Learning Schemes & ESSL Biometric Attendance Systems.
- **6.** Systems Supervisor for Online Campus Drives organized by the institution.

2. Technical Support and Multimedia Consultant, 2003 - 2005 (2 Years)

Icon Software Solutions, Bangalore, Karnataka.

- **1.** Responsibility for the design and programming of Web, Multimedia Presentations for company's clients.
- **2.** Provided Software and Technical support including Network Technical Support for more than 20 PCs, Printers and Plotters with-in the company
- **3.** Deployed centralized file sharing, storage and backup system
- **4.** Extended Hardware / Network Technical support and maintenance for several customers of the company on special occasions.

3. System Administrator, 2000 - 2002 (2 years)

Vidyavahini First Grade College, Tumkur, Karnataka.

1. Provided Software and Technical support including Network Technical Support for more than 60 PCs, Printers, Copiers and Bio Metric attendance systems in the institution

Contributions

1. SHRIDEVI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, TUMKUR

- **2006 2007:** Design and Implementation of Structured Cabling Network for Entire Campus including interconnection of 3 separate Building Blocks and the network had 350 nodes in consolidate with further expansion facility.
- **2007:** Installation of first 802.11(b/g) WIRELESS LAN at MBA Block.
- **2007-2008:** Deployment of Windows 2003 DNS, ADS and RIS Architecture
- **2008:** Windows 2003 Based Centralized file sharing system for staff members using Network Drive Sharing with Simple Group Policy applied.
- **2009:** Design and Implementation of web based Paperless Complaint ticketing system inside the campus. (Deprecated)
- **2010:** Design and Implementation of DIGITAL DISPLAY NOTICE BOARD at SIET Main Block. (Deprecated)
- **2007 Onwards:** Doing various Graphics Design works and Advertisement design for Admissions and Other Occasions.
- **2013 Onwards:** Re-designing and Maintenance of all Official Websites under Shridevi Group of Educational Institutions
- **2014:** ESSL Biometric Device Attendance System Re-Configuration

2. SHRIDEVI CHARITABLE TRUST (R), TUMKUR

• **2007 – 2015:** Design, Implementation and maintenance of Windows 2003 Server based day-to-day automatic Data Backup server for Trust Office accounts section.

3. SHRIDEVI HOSPITAL, TUMKUR

- **2007 Till the Date:** Design, Implementation and maintenance of Windows 2003 Server based day-to-day automatic Data Backup server for Hospital accounts section on special request by the Hospital's IT Authority.
- **2012:** Deployment of Hospital Management System over Windows Server 2003 on special request by the Hospital's IT Authority.

Education

1. Master of Computer Applications, 2005. - 63%

Madurai Kamaraj University (MKU Study Center, Bangalore)

2. Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, 2000. - 50%

Bangalore University (Sri Siddhartha First Grade College, Tumkur)

3. Pre-University in PCME, 1996. - 55%

Board of Pre-University Karnataka (Sarvodaya PU-College, Tumkur)

4. SSLC, 1994. - 72%

SSLC Board of Karnataka (Sarvodaya High School, Tumkur)

Academic Activities

- Conducted 1 One Day Workshop on "Adobe Photoshop and Its Applications" for the 7th Semester BE Computer Science Students of SIET during the month of August 2013.
- Conducted a 3 day workshop on "BASIC TROUBLE SHOOTINGS OF COMPUTERS HARDWARE &
 NETWORKING AND INTRODUCTION TO MS-OFFICE TOOLS" for the technical staff of SIET
 during the Month of August 2012 and delivered a lecture on the said subjects.
- Got Deputation to IBM Bangalore from SIET as Technical Representative during the month of Nov 2012 to get a hands on experience in implementation of VDI technology in Virtualization Environment.
- Deputed to IT NEXT Bangalore from SIET as Technical Representative during the month of Feb 2013 to get a hands on experience in implementation of Windows 2012 Server technology in Virtualization Environment.

Technical Certifications Done

Microsoft Certified Professional: MCP-ID-3755054

- 1. Installing, Configuring and Administering Microsoft Windows XP Professional (070-270)
- 2. Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment (070-290)

Technical Skills

Programming Language : HTML, PHP **Database** : MySQL

Application Software : ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, MS OFFICE, COREL DRAW, PHOTOSHOP,

SWISH and DREAM WEAVER

Web Design Frame work : Moodle, Joomla 1.5.26 CMS, WordPress

Client Operating Systems: MS-DOS, Windows 9x / 2000 / XP / Win 7 / Win 8.1

Server operating Systems: Windows 2003 / 2008, Sun Solaris, Ubuntu and Fedora Cores

Firewall and Security : Untangle (Software Firewall) management

Web Servers : Apache 2.2.4 / Microsoft IIS 7.0

Server Knowledge: IBM ex-series Servers (x206, x226), Solaris T5120 Blades

Other Achievements

1. Registered for Ph.D from VTU, Belagavi in 2015. – **Topic:** Image Processing using Fuzzy Super Resolution Reconstruction Method

- 2. Web Technical Consultant for TUMKUR URBAN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Official Website
- 3. Web Technical Consultant for TUMAKURU DISTRICT POLICE Official Website

Areas of Interest

- Web to Android Application Developments
- Amazon Elastic Clouds
- Web Technology Powered by Go Green
- Development of Novel Software for the up-liftment of any traditional systems to computerized systems

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth:31.08.1978Sex:MALEMarital Status:Married

Language (R/W/S) : English, Kannada and Hindi

Nationality : INDIAN

Religion & Caste : HINDU, Brahmin (General Category)

Date of Join at Present Company : 17/08/2005

Current Salary : 25,975/- INR per Month

Total Experience at Present Company : 11 Years

Declaration:

I hereby declare that all the information provided in this Resume is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

DATE: 11-09-2016
PLACE: TUMKUR
RAGHAVENDRA. N.